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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–22–043] 

Sunshine Act Meetings 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: October 21, 2022 at 11 
a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  

1. Agendas for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Commission vote on Inv. Nos. 701– 

TA–545–546 and 731–TA–1291–1297 
(Review) and 731–TA–808 (Fourth 
Review) (Hot-Rolled Steel Flat Products 
from Australia, Brazil, Japan, 
Netherlands, Russia, South Korea, 
Turkey, and the United Kingdom). The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
complete and file its determinations and 
views of the Commission on November 
9, 2022. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: 
William Bishop, Supervisory Hearings 
and Information Officer, 202–205–2595. 

The Commission is holding the 
meeting under the Government in the 
Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. 552(b). In 
accordance with Commission policy, 
subject matter listed above, not disposed 
of at the scheduled meeting, may be 
carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

By order of the Commission: 
Issued: October 11, 2022. 

William Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2022–22436 Filed 10–12–22; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On October 6, 2022, the Department 
of Justice lodged a proposed Consent 
Decree (‘‘Consent Decree’’) with the 
United States District Court for the 
District of New Jersey in the lawsuit 
entitled United States and the State of 
New Jersey, Department of 
Environmental Protection v. Stony 
Brook Regional Sewerage Authority, 
Civil Action No. 3:22–cv–05922. 

In a Complaint, the United States, on 
behalf of the U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency (‘‘EPA’’), and the 
State of New Jersey, on behalf of the 
Department of Environmental 
Protection, alleges that the Stony Brook 
Regional Sewerage Authority 
(‘‘SBRSA’’) violated the Clean Air Act 
(the ‘‘Act’’), 42 U.S.C. 7413, by 
violating: (1) the Solid Waste 
Combustion provisions in Section 129 
of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7429, 
and (2) the Federal Plan Requirements 
for Sewage Sludge Incineration Units 
Constructed on or Before October 14, 
2010, 40 CFR part 62, subpart LLL 
(‘‘Subpart LLL’’). The proposed Consent 
Decree in this case requires SBRSA to 
pay a civil penalty of $335,750; to 
complete and submit a control plan and 
site-specific monitoring plan that 
include procedures to measure the 
mercury concentration in its sewage 
sludge; to conduct a Subpart LLL- 
compliant performance test; to develop 
and undertake standard operating 
procedures and recordkeeping and 
reporting obligations to minimize the 
use of the bypass stack; to undertake 
root cause analyses and corrective 
actions whenever there is an exceedance 
of the limit for the mercury 
concentration of the sewage sludge or 
the bypass stack is used; and, to pay 
stipulated penalties for violations of 
Consent Decree requirements. In 
addition, the Consent Decree requires a 
New Jersey-sponsored environmental 
project, to be overseen by the state, 
involving a contribution to the New 
Jersey Department of Environmental 
Protection’s Environmental Mitigation 
Project Fund. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
proposed Consent Decree. Comments 
should be addressed to the Assistant 
Attorney General, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division, and should 
refer to United States and the State of 
New Jersey, Department of 
Environmental Protection v. Stony 
Brook Regional Sewerage Authority, D.J. 
Ref. No. 90–5–2–1–12080. All 
comments must be submitted no later 
than thirty (30) days after the 
publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By email ....... pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov. 

By mail ......... Assistant Attorney General, 
U.S. DOJ–ENRD, P.O. Box 
7611, Washington, DC 
20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the proposed Consent Decree may be 

examined and downloaded at this 
Justice Department website: https://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. 
We will provide a paper copy of the 
proposed Consent Decree upon written 
request and payment of reproduction 
costs. Please mail your request and 
payment to: Consent Decree Library, 
U.S. DOJ–ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $13.50 (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost), payable to the 
United States Treasury. 

Henry Friedman, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment & Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2022–22289 Filed 10–13–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Employment and Training 
Administration 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity 
Act; Native American Employment and 
Training Council 

AGENCY: Employment and Training 
Administration, Department of Labor. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act (FACA), as 
amended, and the Workforce Innovation 
and Opportunity Act (WIOA), notice is 
hereby given of the next meeting of the 
Native American Employment and 
Training Council (Council), as 
constituted under WIOA. 
DATES: The meeting will begin at 9:00 
a.m., (Pacific Daylight Time) on Sunday, 
October 30, 2022, and continue until 
4:30 p.m. The meeting will reconvene at 
9:00 a.m., on Monday, October 31, 2022, 
and adjourn at 4:30 p.m. The period 
from 3:00 p.m., to 4:00 p.m., on October 
31, 2022, is reserved for participation 
and comment by members of the public. 
ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held in 
person at the Citizen Hotel, 926 J Street, 
Sacramento, California, 95814. The 
meeting will also be accessible virtually 
on the Zoom.gov platform. To join the 
meeting use the following: 
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/ 

1612156612 
Meeting ID: 161 215 6612 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Council 
members and members of the public are 
encouraged to log on to Zoom.gov early 
to allow for connection issues and 
troubleshooting. 

Members of the public not present 
may submit a written statement by 
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Tuesday, October 25, 2022, to be 
included in the record of the meeting. 
Statements are to be submitted to 
Athena R. Brown, Designated Federal 
Officer (DFO), and U.S. Department of 
Labor at brown.athena@dol.gov. Persons 
who need special accommodations 
should contact Suzie Casal at (202) 309– 
8589 or casal.suzie@dol.gov, at least two 
business days before the meeting. The 
formal agenda will focus on the 
following topics: (1) NAETC issues/ 
discussion, (2) Introduction to National 
Congress of American Indians Training 
and Key Priorities, (3) NAETC Two-Year 
Strategic Plan Update; (4) 477 Update 
from Federal Partners Meeting; (5) 
Upcoming Regional/National TAT 
conferences; (6) DINAP Report Out and 
Updates; and (7) public comment. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Athena R. Brown, DFO, Division of 
Indian and Native American Programs, 
Employment and Training 
Administration, U.S. Department of 
Labor, Room C–4311, 200 Constitution 
Avenue NW, Washington, DC, 20210. 
Telephone number (202) 693–3737 
(VOICE) (this is not a toll-free number). 

Brent Parton, 
Acting Assistant Secretary for Employment 
and Training, Labor. 
[FR Doc. 2022–22402 Filed 10–13–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4510–FR–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Bureau of Labor Statistics 

Data Users Advisory Committee; 
Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

The Bureau of Labor Statistics Data 
Users Advisory Committee will meet on 
Thursday, November 10, 2022. This 
meeting will be held virtually. 

The Committee provides advice to the 
Bureau of Labor Statistics from the 
points of view of data users from 
various sectors of the U.S. economy, 
including the labor, business, research, 
academic, and government 
communities. The Committee advises 
on technical matters related to the 
collection, analysis, dissemination, and 
use of the Bureau’s statistics, on its 
published reports, and on the broader 
aspects of its overall mission and 
function. 

The agenda for the meeting is as 
follows: 
12:00 p.m. Commissioner’s Welcome 

and Review of Agency 
Developments 

12:30 p.m. Update on NextGen News 
Releases 

1:15 p.m. Student MLR 
1:45 p.m. Break 

2:00 p.m. Reaching new audiences: 
New ways of presenting data for 
novice users: Scrollytelling and BLS 
educational material 

2:45 p.m. Reaching those with Limited 
English Proficiency 

3:15 p.m. BLS Apps: CareerInfo and 
Local Data 

3:45 p.m. Discussion of Future Topics 
and Concluding Remarks 

4:00 p.m. Conclusion 
The meeting is open to the public. 

Anyone planning to attend the meeting 
should contact Ebony Davis, Data Users 
Advisory Committee, at Davis.Ebony@
bls.gov. Any questions about the 
meeting should be addressed to Mrs. 
Davis. Individuals who require special 
accommodations should contact Mrs. 
Davis at least two days prior to the 
meeting date. 

Signed at Washington, DC, this 7th day of 
October 2022. 
Leslie Bennett, 
Chief, Division of Management Systems. 
[FR Doc. 2022–22322 Filed 10–13–22; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4510–24–P 

LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

TIME AND DATE: The Legal Services 
Corporation’s (LSC) Board of Directors 
and its seven committees will meet 
October 20–21, 2022. On Thursday, 
October 20, the first meeting will begin 
at 9 a.m. Central Daylight Time (CDT), 
with the next meeting commencing 
promptly upon adjournment of the 
immediately preceding meeting. On 
Friday, October 21, the first meeting 
will again begin at 8 a.m., CDT, with the 
next meeting commencing promptly 
upon adjournment of the immediately 
preceding meeting. 
PLACE:  

Public Notice of Virtual Meeting: LSC 
will conduct the October 20–21, 2022 
meetings in-person and via Zoom. 

Public Observation: Unless otherwise 
noted herein, the Board and all 
committee meetings will be open to 
public observation via Zoom. Members 
of the public who wish to participate 
remotely in the public proceedings may 
do so by following the directions 
provided below. 

Directions for Open Sessions 

Thursday, October 20, 2022 
• To join the Zoom meeting by 

computer, please use this link. 
• https://lsc-gov.zoom.us/j/ 

84817635983?pwd=
Wmx4Nit3NkZ3SUpZa
TNLYlRMUE5PQT09&from=addon 

Æ Meeting ID: 848 1763 5983 
Æ Passcode: 102022 

• To join the Zoom meeting with one 
tap from your mobile phone, please 
click dial: 
Æ +13017158592,,84817635983# US 

(Washington, DC) 
Æ +13126266799,,84817635983# US 

(Chicago) 
• To join the Zoom meeting by 

telephone, please dial one of the 
following numbers: 
Æ +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington, 

DC) 
Æ +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Æ +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
Æ +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Æ +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
Æ +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Æ Meeting ID: 848 1763 5983 
Æ Passcode: 102022 
Æ If calling from outside the U.S., find 

your local number here: https://lsc- 
gov.zoom.us/u/acCVpRj1FD 

Friday, October 21, 2022 

• To join the Zoom meeting by 
computer, please use this link. 
Æ https://lsc-gov.zoom.us/j/ 

89663269110?pwd=
N2poRVFTMUN2dVRr
TUdNYzZlV1FNdz09&from=addon 

Æ Meeting ID: 896 6326 9110 
Æ Passcode: 102122 

• To join the Zoom meeting with one 
tap from your mobile phone, please 
click dial: 
Æ +13017158592,,89663269110# US 

(Washington, DC) 
Æ +16468769923,,89663269110# US 

(New York) 
• To join the Zoom meeting by 

telephone, please dial one of the 
following numbers: 
Æ +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington, 

DC) 
Æ +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
Æ +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Æ +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
Æ +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Æ +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Æ Meeting ID: 896 6326 9110 
Æ Passcode: 102122 
Æ If calling from outside the U.S., find 

your local number here: https://lsc- 
gov.zoom.us/u/acCVpRj1FD 
Once connected to Zoom, please 

immediately mute your computer or 
telephone. Members of the public are 
asked to keep their computers or 
telephones muted to eliminate 
background noise. To avoid disrupting 
the meetings, please refrain from 
placing the call on hold if doing so will 
trigger recorded music or other sound. 

From time to time, the Board or 
Committee Chair may solicit comments 
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